



MISS PIHMNAPHA PHET-AE

SOMCHENG.PIM@GMAIL.COM

TEL : 093-549-3855

OBJECTIVE

Data analysis with 2+ years of experience interpreting and analyzing data in order to drive successful business solutions. Proficient knowledge in statistics, mathematics, and analytics. Excellent understanding of business operations and analytics tools for effective analyses of data

EDUCATION

2014 - 2018
Bachelor of Science (applied Statistics)
GPA 2.43
King Mongkut's Institute of Technology
Ladkrabang, Bangkok

SKILLS

- Ability to assume responsibility and perform without supervision
Proficiency in MS Suites ,BigQuery
- Wide knowledge in computer and IT systems SQL,Python
- The ability to follow instructions and deliver quality results
- Present personality good human relation and co-ordination
- The ability to work under pressure and multi-task
- Ability to make use of and manage large databases by means of analytical tools Good communication skills Good judgment, initiative, commitment and resourcefulness.
- Teamwork - Willingness to work in cooperation and collaboration

WORK EXPERIENCE

Navakij Insurance Public Co., Ltd., Marketing data support
AUG 2018 - MAY 2021

- Coordinating the marketing operations department to support and prepare information about the price of the product including the Combined Ratio for consideration under the promotion. In connecting businesses
- Proposed solutions to improve system efficiencies and reduce total expenses
- Optimize the data collection process and generate weekly, monthly, and quarterly reports, including campaign reports.

Bearing Petcare (THAILAND) Co.,Ltd., Digital Transformation
JUN 2021 - NOW

- Hands-on experience with Visualization tools such as Data Studio
- Hands-on experience with databases such as Oracle, SQL, and BigQuery
- Optimize the data collection process and generate automated commission reports and sales reports.